
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      May 29, 2008 

 

 

 

 

Mayor Gary Becker 

and the Common Council 

Racine, WI  53403 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

 I would like to meet with the Public Works and Services Committee regarding a 

new 5-year agreement with AT&T for Centrex phone lines which would result in a 

savings of approximately $8,000.00 per year. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 Thomas M. Eeg 

      Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

TME:das 

 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works  

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

John C. Rooney, P.E 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 


